Republic of the Philippines
OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
NATIONAL COMMISSION ON INDIGENOUS PEOPLES
6th & 7th Flrs. Sunnymede IT Center, 1614 Quezon Avenue, Quezon City 1103
Website : www.ncip.gov.ph

Bids and Awards Committee
SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN NO. 1
(November 24, 2021)
(Procurement of Supply and Delivery of ICT Equipment, Services, and
Software for NCIP Communication Center (Lot2))
This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No. 1 is issued to clarify, modify, or amend items in the
Bid Documents. This shall form an integral part of the Bid Documents.
ISSUE/S
LOT 2
Are the two workstations (at least
core i7 10th Gen or equivalent, and
at least core i5 10th Gen or
equivalent) different or can the
bidder offer the same specifications
for both?

CLARIFICATION/ADDENDUM/MODIFICATION
Yes, the two workstations are different but we agree
that bidder can offer 11th Gen being the latest. We
further agree that bidders can offer the same core i7 for
both workstations but not core i5 for the both
workstations.

As regards Video Wall /Smart TV Yes, we maintain that the TV is frameless. The
with wall mount, is still frameless? dimension of the bezel to bezel is ultra-narrow
0.44mm - 1.2mm bezel.
As regards the Smart TV, can 55 No, we maintain that the TV should be 65 inches.
inches be acceptable?
Period of delivery is 30 days?

Yes, we maintain that the period of delivery is 30 days
after receipt of Notice to Proceed/P.O.

On the two workstations, can we
relax the requirement on the from
Storage: 256 Gb M.2 NVMe PCIe
SSD and 1 Tb SATA HDD to 256
Gb M.2 NVMe PCIe SSD OR 1 Tb
SATA HDD?

We will go for the original specification but if we go to
single storage for i7 it should at least 512GB SSD OR at
least 1Tb HDD but not exact and for i5 it should also at
least 512GB SSD OR at least 1Tb HDD

Can we relax the specifications
from dual storage into single
storage? For i7, 512 SSD or 1TB
HDD and for i5, 256 GB SSD or 1TB
HDD?
Will the procurement still include
We maintain that the two workstations are included in
the item for workstations or will
the present bidding.
the same be subject of a separate
procurement?
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Can we separate/discard the
computer workstation and adjust
the budget?

We will maintain as 1 Lot for all the items included in
this procurement

Reminders:
•
•
•

Submission of bids will be on or before December 7, 2021, Tuesday, at 9:00
AM.
Bidders shall sign all documents that need the signature of the authorized
representative.
Late bids shall not be accepted.

For guidance and information of all concerned.

ATTY. CAESAR M. ORTEGA
BAC Chair
Cc: BAC Sec. (file)
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